Dorothy Menasco

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostelio@CarltonFields.com]

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2007 4:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: John McWhirter, Jr.; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Lisa Bennett; Mike Twomey; Patricia Christensen;
Schef Wright

Subject: Filing Docket 041272

Attachments: PEF Notice of Change of Address Docket 041272 .pdf

1ange of Addres

<<PEF Notice of Change of Address Docket 041272.pdf>> Attached for filing and e-service is
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Change of Address for Progress Energy in-house counsel.

Jeanne Costello

Legal Administrative Assistant

James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917

Fax: (813) 229-4133

www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s )
petition for approval of storm cost ) Docket No.: 041272
recovery clause for extraordinary )
expenditures related to Hurricanes )

)

)

Charley, Frances, Jeanne, and Ivan.

Submitted for Filing:
February 19, 2007

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

Progress Encrgy Florida, Inc., hereby provides notice that the address for the undersigned

has changed, and all future pleadings should be served to the following address:

Mailing: Street:

R. Alexander Glenn, Esq. R. Alexander Glenn, Esq.

Deputy General Counsel - Florida Deputy General Counsel — Florida

John T. Bumnett, Esq. John T. Bumnett, Esq.

Associate General Counsel -- Florida Associate General Counsel - Florida
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC | Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042 299 1* Avenue, N.

St. Petersburg, FL 33733 St. Petersburg, FL. 33701

Respectfullysubmitted,

fa
R. ALEXANDER GLENN ~HMES MICHAEL WALLS
Deputy General Counsel  Florida " Florida Bar No. 0706272
JOHN T. BURNETT DIANNE M. TRIPLETT
Associate General Counsel - Florida Florida Bar No. 0872431
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.

COMPANY, LLC Post Office Box 3239

Post Officec Box 14042 Tampa, FL 33601-3239
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Telephone: (813) 223-7000
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 Facsimile: (813)229-4133

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a truc copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the
following individuals as indicated in the scrvice list on this /%" ‘day of February,

2007.

Via electronic and U.S. Mail Via Electronic and U.S. Mail
Lisa Bennett, Esquire Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel Joseph A. McGlothin

Florida Public Service Commission Office of the Public Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. c/o The Florida Legislature
Tallahassce, FL. 32399-0850 111 West Madison St., Room 812

Tallahassce, FL 32399-1400
Via Electronic and U.S. Mail
John W. McWhirter, Esquire
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A.
400 North Tampa St.
Tampa, FL 33602

Via electronic and U.S. Mail Via electronic and U.S. Mail
Michacl B. Twomey Robert Scheffel Wright

Post Office Box 5256 Young van Asscnderp, P.A.
8903 Crawfordville Road (32305) 225 S. Adams St., Ste. 200
Tallahassce, FL 32314-5256 Tallahassec. FL 32301

Attorneys for Buddy L. Hansen and
Sugarmill Woods Civic
Association, Inc.

e Attorney A
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